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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY 

RECEIVED 
MAR 1 5 2023 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
AT8:30 11 3d AM M 

Hon. CLERK, U.S. DISTRICT COURT. DNJ 

V. Crim. No. 2 -:ry -1..0 2-. ( Q..M._\)::>) 

ROBERT GILES 18 U.S.C. § 2252A(a)(5)(B) 

INDICTMENT 

The Grand Jury in and for the District of New Jersey, sitting at Camden, 

charges as follows: 

Possession of Child Pornography 

On or about April 15, 2022, in Camden CoU11ty, in the District of New Jersey, 

and elsewhere, the defendant, 

ROBERT GILES, 

knowingly possessed material that contained at le.a.st three images of child 

pornography, as defined in Title 18, United States Code, Section 2256(8)(A), that 

involved a prepubescent minor and a minor who had not attained 12 years of age, 

which images were mailed, shipped and transportBd using any means and facility of 

interstate and foreign commerce, and in and affecting interstate and foreign 

commerce by any means, including by computer, and that were produced using 

materials that had been mailed, shipped and transported in and affecting interstate 

and foreign commerce by any means, including by computer. 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2252A(a)(5)(B) and 

(b)(2). 



Forfeiture Allegation 

The Grand Jury in and for the District of Neow Jersey, sitting at Camden, 

further alleges: 

1. The allegations above are realleged here for the purpose of alleging 

forfeiture pursuant to Title 18, United States Code. Section 2253. 

2. As a result of his violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2252A, 

as alleged in the foregoing Indictment, the defendant, 

ROBERT GILES, 

shall forfeit to the United States any and all right, title and interest defendant has 

in any matter that contains visual depictions dEscribed in Title 18, United States 

Code, Section 2252A; and any and all property used or intended to be used in any 

manner or part to commit and to promote the commission of the said violation, 

including, but not limited to an HP laptop comput.e::r, bearing serial number 

CNU234B7PC, a Microsoft Surface laptop computer, bearing serial number 

078241672453, and a Western Digital hard drive, bearing serial number 

WCC7K4YP32VT. 

All pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 2253. 

PHILIP R. SELLINGER 
United States Attorney 
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A TRUE BILL 


